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May 30, 2014

STATE OF MONTANA
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM
RFP NO. 14-2907J
TO BE OPENED: June 13, 2014
TITLE: Security Guard Services – Armed and Unarmed

ADDENDUM NO. 1

To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.
 
All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

[bookmark: _GoBack]I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,



BONNY BELLING
Contracts Officer
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"AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER"
	Question Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP14-2907J

	1. 

	3.3.2.2
	Contractor will provide a qualified instructor and/or a subject matter expert approved by the SSO to conduct the training for all CSGs. Contractor will submit documentation of successful completion of this training by each CSG to the SSO prior to the CSG assuming active guard duty
Q.	Can the Security Supervisor (Post 2) perform these functions as the qualified instructor/subject matter expert if he is properly trained to do so?
A.	Yes, however the SSO will require qualification documentation.

	2. 
	3.15
	PAT is defined as time required for weapons/equipment issue and turn-ins, pre- and post-shift briefings (Guard mount) and transit time to and from post. PAT for Active Duty installations is estimated to be 30 minutes pre- and post-shifts. Contractor Security Supervisor will brief all Guard mount information pre- and post-shift to all CSGs during the PAT and prior to posting.
Q.	Is it the state's intent to have a 30 min overlap period between shifts? If so, is this 30 min overlap included in the estimated bid hours or does this need to be an additional cost built into the hourly price based on the estimated monthly hours?
A.	Overlap that is included in the estimated bid hours.

	3. 
	3.15.3
	As required by state and local law, contractor must provide shift relief for employees during meals and scheduled breaks as well as OJT/standardization and evaluation training and testing. CSGs must be relieved to take meal breaks off/away from posts.
Q.	Can the guard elect to not take a break away from post therefore not requiring a relief guard to be called into work during those breaks? Is the break period to be paid time or unpaid breaks? If it is paid time, is the relief guard hours already considered in the estimated monthly hours?
A.	The MTARNG advises that state labor laws may best answer required break/paid break questions.  Hours computed reflect the average monthly hours utilized to provide physical security to Fort Harrison by prescribed Random Antiterrorism Measures.

	4. 
	3.4.5
	Q.	Does the state have a preference on type/caliber of semi-automatic handgun? AR 190-56 references Beretta 9mm.
A.	No preference to manufacturer, suggest 9mm minimum.

	5. 
	3.2.1.8
3.4.8
	Q.	For the routine physical checks by patrolling: what is the estimated amount of travel per day and are off-road areas (4X4) required as part of the patrols?
A.	(1) Estimated vehicle mileage is 15 miles per day.
	(2) All travel routes are paved with one exception of less than 1/2 mile of well-maintained dirt road to protected area.  Fort Harrison maintains/plows/sands all travel routes on post.

	6. 
	3.2.1.10
	Q.	For wildlife intervention, are training programs such as handling of snakes and rodents and communications with State support agencies sufficient or are the officers asked to intervene with larger animals in a more direct fashion?
A.	Interactions will be limited to cordons and no direct handling of snakes, etc.  No large animal intervention is expected unless an immediate threat to human injury/life is present.

	7. 
	3.3.2.2
	Q.	Should the contractor present a current company contracted for qualified instructor services or would it be sufficient to utilize and refer to the State CFI list and approved vendors?
A.	No preference, the MT security guard board may have interest in this question.

	8. 
	3.4.6
#2
	Q.	How many rounds of ammunition are required to be carried including the second magazine? 
A.	Not less than 20 rounds, including the second magazine.

	9. 
	3.14
	Q.	Is the Individual Reliability Program (IRP) conducted by the State or should results of a test be provided prior to CSG assignment? 
A.	Background results must be provided to SSO prior to CSG assignment, IRP is conducted primarily by the SSO in conjunction with the SS through the entire employment of the CSG.

	10. 
	3.15.3
	Q.	Is the SS allowed to flex schedules for assistance in the relief of CSG or is that officer required at mandated roles/times and break arrangements should be made separately?
A.	The SS is authorized to flex schedules as long as SSO security needs are met.

	11. 
	3.16.3
	Q.	Is it the intent of the State to retain current incumbent personnel if awarded to a new Contractor? Specifically, should proposals include any outreach to SS personnel as it relates to section 3.16.3?
A.	The bidder’s proposal may include utilization of any current incumbent security personnel, the State has no objections.

	12. 
	5.1.2
#1
	Q.	We have calculated Post 1 for 168 hours per week and SS for 40 hours per week totaling 208-HPW. Could you please elaborate on the 2043 hours per month of CSG time on Page 36? Does Post 1 consist of multiple security officers and/or what is the total number of hours worked per week including the SS position?
A.	Hours per week vary according to approved Random Antiterrorism Measures.  Each measure is assigned a prescribe labor requirement for the duration of the measure then averaged to arrive at the estimated need.  The current number of security officers maintaining security into and on Fort Harrison (Post #1) is greater than one.

	13. 
	
	Q.	Are there any additional hours required for Drill Weekends or Annual Training days.
A.	Security measures are based on prescribed Random Antiterrorism Measures which do account for periods of increased vulnerabilities. Special events may increase the need for temporary increase security and are defined in section 3.1.2.

	14. 
	3.5
	Provide a confirmation/regulation regarding the issuance of a waiver for the security clearance requirement per Section 3.5.
A Security Clearance is not required and a waiver could be granted. However, it is highly encouraged that the Security Supervisor has a Security Clearance due to the ongoing changes in regulations and requirements. In absence of a Security Clearance, it could limit the effectiveness of the Security Supervisor. DMA will reserve the right to request the Security Supervisor obtain a security clearance as regulations and policies change. DoD 5220.22-M National Industrial Security Program, Army Regulation 380-67 Personnel Security Program.

	15. 
	DMA SOW
	Q.	For Fort Harrison, if memory serves me right, there are also some standard patrols which may or may not be done by vehicle but that also could have changed and a four wheel drive vehicle was previously required. Is that currently the case? Any additional details (or confirmation of a lack of requirement) you can provide would be appreciated.
A.	Means by which physical security patrols are conducted are specified in section 3.2.1.8.  There is not a specific requirement for a four-wheel drive vehicle; the requirement is for the contractor to conduct security patrols throughout the calendar year in all types of weather typical of Fort Harrison, Montana.

	16. 
	3.21.5
	Contractor will also provide a qualified Lead Officer for each shift to establish a clear and concise chain of command for personnel and with DOA. 
Q.	Does the state require a higher paid lead officer during the 0700-1900 shift when there is only one guard on working that shift, or just during all other shifts when there is more than one guard on a shift?
A.	The State expects that the site supervisor is working part of the 0700-1900 shift, the other part of the shift should be covered by a lead worker (even though he/she is working alone for 4 hours).

	17. 
	3.24.a
	Q.	How many miles a day/week does the state expect the vehicle will be driven?
A.	Approximately 25 miles per route (75 miles per day).

	18. 
	DOA SOW
	Q.	To further my question on the vehicle usage for the Capitol Complex, I understand from the call that there are standard patrols. From a budget standpoint, it would help to understand more detail such as whether every building is checked 1, 2, 3 times per night and the list of buildings.
A.	There are approximately 55 buildings to be patrolled.  About half are on, or near, the Capitol Complex, the rest are within a 10-mile radius of the Capitol. The motor route drives to each building three times per day.  A list will be provided upon award of the contract.
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